
Dear Ron, 
 
After changing the time of the work for the doubles  

batteries lamps the street  light is working correct. During the day I will snap the new 
pictures and send again.  

 
Thanks for your technical support. 

 
Best Regards 
Pawel 

  

Monday   Tuesday   Wednesday   
14.11.11/15.11.11   15.11.11/16.11.11   16.11.11/17.11.11 
  
ON OFF Remarks ON OFF Remarks ON OFF Remarks 
17.47 1.51  17.47 1.47  17.47 1.47 1.47 
17.48 1.52  17.48 5.58 After Timer Correction 17.48 5.58 
17.47 1.51  17.47 1.58  17.47 1.58 1.58 
17.47 1.52  17.47 5.57 After Timer Correction 17.47 5.57 
17.47 1.51  17.47 1.57  17.47 1.57 1.57 
17.48 1.52  17.48 5.57 After Timer Correction 17.48 5.57 


